



## A LITTLE ABOUT ME

I'm a Senior Front-End Developer and designer with 10+ years experience taking web and design products from beginning to end. I provide a unique blend of design and development skills that allow for flexibility in the work space which allows me to fill gaps in areas that might need help.

## MY SKILLS

### DEVELOPMENT

Wordpress      CSS/CSS3  
Episerver      Vanilla JS/jQuery  
PHP              SASS/SCSS  
Responsive      Gulp  
HTML/HTML5      Git

### CREATIVE

Web Design  
Branding  
Logo/Identity  
UI/UX  
Print when available

### PERSONAL SKILLS

Eager Learner  
Self-Manager  
Team Player  
Multifaceted  
Big Picture Thinker

### GROWING SKILLS

C#, MVC & Episerver  
SEO & Web Performance  
React

## JOB EXPERIENCE

### THIRTY-ONE GIFTS

Sr. Front-End Developer  
(March 2018 - Present)

Helped transition the company from their old proprietary CMS to Episerver(C# based). Challenged myself to learn .Net to build custom HTML modules for scalability and quick site changes.

### JEWELL

Senior Front-End Developer  
(Sep 2013 - Feb 2015)

Helped successfully launch this start-up off the ground. Primary focus is on designing, developing and improving web and mobile UX/UI.

### CWT INTERACTIVE

Senior Interactive Designer & Developer  
(Feb 2015 - March 2018)

Led several design & development projects for both big and small companies, including: Sbarro, Pursuit, Salon Lofts and Careworks Family of Brands.

### THIRTY-ONE GIFTS

Interactive Designer & Developer  
(Nov 2010 - Sep 2013)

As the company's first true web designer I was fortunate to help pioneer the translation of the brand to the internet. Also helped bring in its first e-commerce platform.



**CHRIS WEBB**

Front-End Developer and Interactive Designer

chriswebb.com — hello@chriswebb.com

## EDUCATION

### FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY

Bachelors, Interactive Media

(Sep 2010 - Jan 2013)

Graduated Suma Cum Laude. Freelanced for the school on several occasions.

### COLUMBUS STATE

Interactive Multimedia Design

(Sep 2007 - Feb 2010)

Won a best in show for our school Interactive Media Showcase.